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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA DISK#l-050388.FD) 

In the Matter of the Application of 

AUGUST ASSOCIATES, INC. DECISION GRANTING 
SIGN VARIANCE 

#91-6. 

X 

WHEREAS, AUGUST ASSOCIATES, INC., a corporation having an office 
located at P. 0. Box 829, Wappingers Falls, N.Y. 12590, has made 
application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 184.5 s.f. sign 
area variances for the following signage: (1) 2 1/2 x 6 1/2 ft. 
double-faced, free-standing illuminated sign on Temple Hill Road; (2) 
2 X 6 ft. double-faced, free-standing illuminated sign on Union 
Avenue; (3) 6 x 18 ft. sign on front side of building (left of store 
front); and (4) 5 x 15 ft. sign on north side of building known as 
"The Rent All Center" located at 312 Temple Hill Road in a PI zone; 
and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of March, 1991 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New 
York; and 

WHEREAS, Eugene Lois, President of the above-named corporation, 
was present for the hearing and spoke on behalf of the applicant in 
support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Joseph A. Gomes of 26 Clarkview Road, New Windsor, 
N. Y. appeared in response to a certified letter which he had received 
from the applicant and did not object to the application before the 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and 
businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel, also as 
required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking to construct 
four (4) signs, namely two (2) free-standing and two (2) building 
signs on the above parcel in order to gain exposure for a new 
commercial business on the site. 

3. Applicant's proposed sign area exceeds the bulk regulations 
for signs in the PI zone by 184.5 s.f. 

4. The evidence presented and the Board's familiarity with the 
area shows that Temple Hill Road and Union Avenue are both 



well-traveled highways, and that motorists typically pass the subject 
site at 40-45 m.p.h., which makes clear signage identifying the 
location of area businesses essential to passing traffic. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that the 
proposed signs are required since this commercial business is a new 
operation at this site. The applicant also indicated that the 
building fronts on both Temple Hill Road and Union Avenue, which is 
adjacent to a busy intersection, and potential customers many times 
become confused and cannot locate the building in which the 
applicant's business is conducted. 

6. The evidence presented by the applicant further indicated 
that signage on both road frontages, as well as on both building sides 
facing both said roads, is necessawry since the building is set back 
approximately 130 ft. from both roads. Thus, the requested signage is 
necessary for exposure of the logo of this newly-established business 
to the public and passing motorists. 

7. The applicant presented photographs of the adjacent area 
which contains many signs, both building signs and roadside signs, 
some of which are considerably larger than the proposed signs. 

8. The evidence presented and the Board's familiarity with the 
area shows that the signs will be located along major highways, not 
too far from a busy intersection, where a multitude of signs are 
located, which further hampers visibility of signs located in this 
area. 

9. The evidence presented further showed that the proposed signs 
will facilitate ready identification of the applicant's property by 
passing motorists. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The evidence shows that the applicant will encounter 
practical difficulty if the sign variances requested are not granted 
due to the fact that these are well-travelled highways and signs 
readily identifying the applicant's new commercial business are 
required. 

2. The proposed variances will not result in substantial 
detriment to adjoining properties or change the character of the 
neighborhood since the neighboring properties are commercial in 
character. 

3. The proposed request for sign variances of 184.5 s.f. sign 
area is not considered excessive with relation to the other signs 
which are located on adjacent commercial properties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor GRANT sign area variances of 184.5 s.f. as requested above in 



) 

accordance with plans presented at the public hearing and on file in 
Building Inspector's Office. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of 
the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town 
Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: May 13, 1991. 

Chairman 

;V.> :;!.>.* 
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MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 184.50 square foot 
sign variance to be located at intersection of Temple 
Hill Road/Union Avenue (Rent All Center) in a PI zone. 

Mr. Gene Lois came before the Board representina this 
proposal. 

MR. LOIS: I've got to apologize ahead of time for my 
lack of photographic talents and maybe for the fact 
that I don't have a real great arauem.ent, economic 
hardship. 

MR. LUCIA: That's a different standard. You, as I 
think I told you last time, need to show us why vou 
need this sort of sign exposure. 

MR. LOIS: Guess it will do me np good whv eveirvone 
else needs it on that road. 

MR. LUCIA: If it effects vour visibility as a business, 
everybody on the road had billboards and you're restricted 
with a little sign, that's relevant. 

MR. LOIS: I'd say most everyone there seems to have 
a large sign on the building as well as one long sign 
on the road and I guess I have to say just to compete 
V7ith other businesses because of the way traffic does 
go there. I think that I should have som.ething alona 
those lines. I'll just give you a, this is just the 
one side of the building and we just v/ant to put a sign, 
our logo, which I guess you have all seen on the one 
side of the door, just off to one side and v/e have not 
had any kind of design on it because I didn't really 
know what you'd approve. 

MR. FENWICK: Are you affiliated with the one on the 
other side of the river? 

MR. TORLEY: Is there a corporation loao? 

MR. LOIS: Yes, there is. This sign would be on the 
building and then a similar shaped sign on the street. 

MR. FINNEGAN: We are not going to need lightina? 

MR, LOIS: The one on the buildina, just the one on 
the front is going to be lighted but not lit from within 
though and these I guess are some of the other ones I 
took. 
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MRS. BARNHAPT: For the record, there were 31 on the 
list, there's 21 return receipts, 2 unclaimed. 

MR. TORLEY: Because you really front on two roads. 

MR. LOIS: We do front on tv;o roads. 

MR. FINNEGAN: The sign on the building is different 
from the sign on the road, riaht? 

MR. FENWICK: According to the law, I believe vou're 
allowed so much on the building plus a freestandina 
sign. We don't even have percentacres anv lonaer. 

MR. NUGENT: We do on the buildings, don't we? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. Let me tell you V7hat it savs here. 
It's, there's onlv one section about signs in this 
zone. Most zones there's 10 or 15 sections. This one 
says that you are allowed 40 square feet of free­
standing sign and the total of ^0 square feet of all 
signs so you can have, that's whv I made up this new 
denial. Freestanding sign he's allowed 40 feet and 
total signage he's allowed 60 square feet. Well, he's 
got 61.50 as far as freestanding and 24 4 is the total. 
So, he needs 21.50 on the freestandinq and 184.50, his 
total. They don't say wall sign. Thev just sav a 
total. If he opts to put on 1 square foot free­
standing sign up, he can put 59 square foot on the 
building. That's the way it works. 

MR. FENWICK: Do we have a picture of the freestandina 
sign? Am I missing something here? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. It's all on one. The reason we 
don't have a picture for the freestanding sign, it's 
already up and it's leaal. That's the difference. 

MR. FENWICK: We are just aoincr for the sians on the 
building? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. FENÎ JICK: I saw the other signs v̂ ere listed in the 
description. 

MR. LUCIA: I think maybe the second freestanding sign 
needs a variance, doesn't it? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, I'm sorry, you're riaht. 

MR. TANNER: Do you have two freestanding sians, one 
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n on each road? 

MR. LOIS: We have one. We happen to put up the other. 
The reason I didn't put up the other, I didn't know 
how you're going to treat me in resoect to v7hat I aiP 
asking now. 

MR. BABCOCK: He has one freestanding sign vrhich is 
24 square feet and he has one freestanding sign that's. 
67.50 square feet, which gives him a total of '̂ l̂.SO 
square foot. 

MR. NUGENT: He's only 1 foot over on the freestanding. 

MR. BABCOCK: No. See that's the confusina part, tfnat 
it says you can have 40 square foot of freestanding 
sign, so he's 21.50 square foot over on freestandina. 

MR. NUGENT: Everything on the buildina is over? 

MR. BABCOCK: He's allov/ed 60 square foot total. 

MR. FENWICJC: Do we have the square footage that he 
needs on the application? 

MR. BABCOCK: In the application that he presented to 
me, yes and that's what I give to vou and the apnlica­
tion that he made out to the Zoning Board, I'm sure 
that he used the same numbers. 

MR. TANNER: They are here, ves all three signs, ves. 

MR...PETRO: I vzent down and looked at the sign that's 
already up and I find it to be extrem.elv professional. 
Being that he is on a corner lot, I think it should be, 
Union Avenue and 20 7, he's on two roads, two seoarate 
roads because somebody happens to be drivina do^\m 2'^7, 
they see one. What if somebody is coming down Union 
Avenue? 

MR. LOIS: It's surprising people can't take directions 
to that place. They get goofed up. It's not so easy 
to give directions. 

MR. FENWICK: The sign on Union Avenue is there or not 
there? 

MR. LOIS: That's the one that's not there. 

MR. FENWICK; You're not going to have an entrance off 
Union Avenue to the companv? 

u-s: 
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MR. LOIS: No, that's just for an exit or for our own 
trucks when they come in to open a aate. T-Je have 
endeavored to keep that exit closed at all times. I 
don't think anyone's succeeded, A lot of people have 
tried. No one's succeeded. 

MR. BABCOCK: They are puttincr a crate up across there 
only to his access to open only for his ourposes. 

MR. NUGENT: Can I ask a question? Why does the sign 
have to be so large on the buildina? I'm talkina 
about if I understand this correctlv, like one is 
6 by 18 foot and one is 5 foot by 15 foot. 

MR. LOIS: Our logo is such that it, it's a oroportion, 
it's basically 3 to 1 proportion. It's three times as 
long as it is high. 

MR. NUGENT: VThy couldn't you make both of them 5 bv 15 
rather than 6 by 18? ,. 

MR. LOIS: No, that's vzhat I asked for. The onlv 
thing that determines that, holds that fiaure is 
just the proportion. We could reduce it to 5 bv--

MR. TORLEY: That would be a lesser variance. 

MR. NUGENT: 6 by 18 sicfn.is going to face 300? 

MR. LOIS: Temple Hill. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's his main sign, the 6 bv IR sian 
is the main sign. That's the front of his business. 
That's the front entrance. 

MR. NUGENT:- And that's where he's aoina to enter? 

MR. LOIS: I'd rather reduce the other one if I had 
to make the choice. 

MR. TANNER: The two sighs on the road are relativelv 
sm.all. 

MR. LOIS: Because of the fact that both sides are 
counted, it doesn't make for much of a sign. 

MR. FENWICK: I'll open it up to the public. Anyone 
in the audience have anything to say about this onei 
V7ay or the other? At this time, I'll close the 
public hearing. I will open it back to the Members 
of the Board. 

-9/1-
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MR. TORLEY: I'm glad to see that you have a fence 
there, a gate I'm sure otherwise people will trv to 
cut through your lot. 

MR. LOIS: I think it's been a thoroughfare for years. 

MR. NUGENT: None of the signs were lit? 

MR. PETRO: Ground lighting. 

MR. LOIS: The two on the street would be lit from 
the interior. 

MR. FENWICK: Freestanding on Temple Hill and Union 
Avenue exit are double faced illuminated. 

MR. LOIS: Yes. 

MR. FENWICK; One on the front of the buildina is 
illuminated by spot lights and the north side of the 
building, doesn't say anything about illumination. 

MR. LOIS: There v7ould be no illumination from, that 
side, just from the front of the buildina. 

MR. FINNEGAN 
type? 

Thev are not neon or anvthina of that 

MR. LOIS: Just most of the sians alonrr there seem to 
be the same type. 

MR. TORLEY: The reason you require the additional 
signage area is because people are findina it difficult? 

MR. LOIS: We are 130 feet back from the road and our 
little sign is just lost as vou come dov/n everything 
just blends in so we do have to have a sign on the 
building, I think. I would like to have one that size 
because I don't it's really going to be effective at 
130 feet at the speed that people travel unless it's 
that size or around that size. I just think the 
little one in the front I'd give up the little one 
on the road before I'd want to give up the one on the 
building because the one on the road, is really just 
lost. 

MR. FINNEGAN I haven't seen it vet. 

MR. FENWICK: I'd like to ask our attorney if v/e have 
been presented v/ith enough information. 

MR. LUCIA: Just I have one or two questions iust to 

-25-
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I I add to the record. The traffic on Temple Hill Road, 
how fast would you say they move by your location? 

MR. LOIS: They have to be doing 40 or 45, most of the 
time. 

MR. LUCIA: Hov; about Union Avenue? 

MR. LOIS: That I don't know. They do have to make a 
turn but that's not really where we'd be facing. We'll 
be facing the Union Avenue side. We'd be facina Union 
Avenue coming tov/ards us and that's a fairly high 
speed road. 

MR. LUCIA: Hov7 far is your setback on Union Avenue, 
approxim.ately? 

MR. LOIS: I believe it's also 130 feet on the lona 
side. 

MR. LUCIA: So you need signaae both at the road and 
at the buildina on both roads? 

MR. LOIS: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: I think that's enough from my standnoint. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll make a motion that we arant the 
variance. 

MR. PETRO: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

Torley 
Finnegan 
Petro 
Konkol 
Tanner 
Nugent 
Fenwick 

Ave 
Ave 
?-.ve 
Ave 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

u 

MR. FENWICK: According to law, you do not have a 
variance yet until we have a formal decision on this 
At that time, which will probablv happen at the next 
meeting, I would say then you have the go ahead at 
that tim.e to go ahead with vour signs. 

MR. LOIS: Will you notify me? 

-26-
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MRS. BARNHART: Y o u ' l l g e t a CODV of i t i n t h e m a i l , 
s i g n e d , s e a l e d and d e l i v e r e d . 

MR. LOIS: Okay, thank you . 

- 2 7 -



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIAl̂ TCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT 

Date: 

Applicant Information: Po,So%2cS^Q 6CfJ<L Lou 
(a) Aoeo^T ASsdC/ATt^jr^lc i^Afi^,/^6ckAALCX Wy /j^^o 0^91-¥^^3i 

(Name, address and phohe of Applicant) ' (Owner) 
(b) A/A ^ 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 
(d) JB, 

TNami 

(mme, address and phone of attorney) 

(Name, address and phone of broker) 

II. Application t3rpe: 

I I Use Variance [Vj Sign Variance 

I I Area Variance P ] interpretation 

III. Property Information: . , 
(a) PI ^/^ TtA^LC //^ A 4-<^'X Il\(Lt 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) T̂hat other zones lie within 500 ft.? f^d 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? /MQ . I 1 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? lOJAA i^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? A/Q When? 
(f) Has property been subject of variance or special permit 

previously? tio X'Jhen? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Zoning Inspector? A/O 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail; /3il^'i- Sa P+ tn. Pro^J- (XJo^J^ TLr^-.^x^u^ 

IV. Use Variance :/V//?'. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. , to 
allow: 
(Describe proposal) 
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(b) The legal standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessary. 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship 
will result unless the use variance is granted. Also 
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the 
hardship other than this application. 

V. Area variance:/i/M 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available P>.equest 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width; 
Reqd. Front Yd. 
Reqd. Side Yd. / ~ / / 
Reqd. Rear Yd. ' 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Kgt._̂  
Min. Floor Area'^ 
Dev. Coverage* % % 
Floor Area Pv.atiô ^̂  
* Residential Districts only 
** Non-residential districts only 

(b) The legal standard for an "APv.EA" variance is practical 
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty 
will result unless the area variance is granted. Also, 
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the 
difficulty other than this application. 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section4/^-/^. , Tablii ul RufeU . , Cul. O M ^ ^ ^ OL*V>i »̂ *Jl̂ <̂ 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 23ZZ2£5M^^^ 0 
Sign 3 (^tiqi r / ^ J ^ /oe S^U 
Sign 4 ZMniZlMf^ IS i^-f^ 
Sign 5 ^ ' 5 

•^ot^l _ 4 0 _ _ s q . f t . C^t/4.^ sq . f t . _ j !MiL.sq . f t . 
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(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring 
extra or oversize signs. A 

•i/^n/o? - r^'tCW doobU^-T/cUuL PTOJL :^-H.^JbJt-(>/I'lloi^ittuJtxjO 6^/\/CA. /1/e, 

I-vTiat is total area in square feet of all signs on premiseis J/ 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free­
standing signs? 

Interpretation: 
a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local 

Law, Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

X 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is 
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of 
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, 
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, 
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
Copy of letter of referral from Bldg./Zoning Inspector 
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement 
Gopy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions. 
Check in the amount of $ payable to TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR. 
Photos of existing premises which show all present 
signs and landscaping. 



X. AFFIDAVIT 

-4-

Date ^ 7 / v ^ \<\<\l 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
SS.: 

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes 

and states that the information, statements and representations 

contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of 

his knowledge or to the best of his information and belief. The 

applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board 

of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permit granted 

if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially 

changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

tL ^^y °^ C^JZ^tyAM-A^iy 19_2 l 

yuHc^ ^ 

VVENOYA.QURSKY 

XI ZBA Act ion : 

(a) Public Hearing date_ 

(b) Variance is 

Special Permit is 

(c) Conditions and safeguards: 

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW 
WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY 
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No. G 

Request of (\\}GO^T (\^^ou(\rcL it^C 

for a VARIANCE of 

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to 

permi It nu)r<L, -l-LeuL. Lo £of+ Q-t ^ 

n^ UAJ^AW Q.iJXXr 

iCtJK^ fc or 

be ing a VARIANCE of 

Section 4^^-/^ - ^9/yy£/,^^,47>y S/^ ^.^. 

for property situated as follows: 

glp^yo-M (K'h '^o.K ynay §-̂ (̂ . ^'-^\K.2 - ̂ "l^- ̂  

SAID HEARING will take place on the day of 

, 19 , at the New Windsor Town Hall, 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at 

^:dO. o'clock P. M. 

Chairman 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

March 4 , 1991 

AUGUST KSSOmnS.lHC. 
p o. Box ozy 

WappJers Fans. N.Y. 12590 

August Assoc ia tes I n c . 
PO Box 829 
Wappinger Falls, NY 12590 

Rei Tax Map Parcel #4-2-2 

Dear Sirs: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above mentioned property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk, Town of New 
Windsor, NY. 

Very truly yours, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

LC/cad 
Attachments 

cc: Pat Earnhardt 



City of Newburgh 
Newb. Water Supply 
c/p City Comptroller 
City Hall 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Roseto Nicholas -^ 
RR 1 Thorn Lot Rd.f\ 
Stockholm, NJ 07460 

Li"can"V Rita 
47 8 Union Ave, 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Picard, Howard J. Ill & Carol D. 
70 Wells Rd. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Hecht, Eugene & Elaine 
13 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Fischer, Lt. Col. Susan 
608 LaSalle Circle 
Bellvue, NE 68005 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
County Building 
252-72 Main St. 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Automotive Brake Co of Newburgh Inc 
300 Temple Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Freedom Road Realty Associates 
335 Temple Hill Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

The Coca-Cola Bottling Company of New York Inc 
c/o Charles J. Smith 
20 Horseneck Lane 
Greenwich, CT 06830 

Granuzzo, Anthony 
DBA Gamma Realty 
Lincoln, Rd. 
Putnam Valley, NY 10579 

Crowley Foods Inc. 
P.O. Box 549 
Binghampton, NY 13902 

Gomes, Joseph A. & Marie 
26 Clarkview Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Van Voorhts, Raphael J. & Carol M. 
28 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jtnningt, Richard C. & Patricia C. 
, 30 Clarkvlew Rd. 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

Senlkowlch, Will 1am J. & Romana QiuHano 
3 2 Clarkvlew Rd. 
New Windsor , NY 12553 

I n f a n t e , P h i l i p & Madel ine 
602 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Casallnuovo, Dominlck & Rose 
606 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Scagllone, Domenico 
RD 2 Temple Hin Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McDougall, Robert J. 
6 14 Union Ave~7 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Simpson, Harry M. & Dorothy 
Box 94 1 w/' 
Newburgh, NY 12550 /^ 

Ramirez, Jose 
618 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Grismer, Eleanor & Ralph 
PO Box 320 
Monroe, NY 10950 

Ronslnl, Mario & Ruth / 
630 Union Ave. X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rossi, 01ymp1a 
52 Balmvllle Rd. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

County of Orange 
255-275 Main St. 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Angeloni, Americo & Rose 
326 Temple Hill Rd, 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Ronsini, Jr. Nicholas A. & Juanita 
322 A Temple Hill Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ronsini", Nicholas A. Sr..& Rose 
322 Temple Hill Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Huebner,, Edward R. Jr. & Jean A. 
29 CTarkwiew Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Porath, Harold A. & Vera C. 
3 1 Glarkview Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^ ̂  
ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

^NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: .2- l^-SI 

APPLICANT: A O G ^ S j /VSS6^/ATe<^ if^C' 

P̂LEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED J - I ^ - 1̂ | 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)____£c£ H S J C fO 5 

LOCATED AT Tet^9iG f-ZlLL ^0 ^ UfUJO/^ f^ l/£^ 

ZONE ^A 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC :_1 BLOCK : A LOT: A 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: T'CTAC r/C^tS" S TA/^j)/t--^ 

h^k^^' 
BUILDING 'INSPECTOR 

* * * * - • »f * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

PERMITTED 
PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE REQUEST 



P̂LEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED (j- l̂ ^̂ l̂ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) /̂ og H S i C (0 5 

LOCATED AT TEt^HG NiLL ^b rh U/^JO/^ A l/^T 

ZONE PJ^ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: H BLOCK: A LOT: -^ 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: TcTf^C r/Ci^i^ S TA/^Q/f--^^ 

BUILDING 'INSPECTOR 

****-<*:'r*>*r****?'f5<r****'********************************5»f*********ilf** 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
PERMITTED AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE r -L USE ft - I n 

SIGN 

WALL SIGNS 

40 sa rr 
Q 

hO 

FT 

5Cv r r 

FREESTANDING 4 0 S%. ft kl .60SCfr Si\ , 60 SCi ff 

HEIGHT Q ff \^ ft 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS 6 0 5Cv rf SL^H. 6 0 % ft | g 4 ,50 S^svT 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEJ-.SE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
(914-5r5-8550) TO MAKE Al\ APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS. 

CC: Z.E.A., APPLICANT, B.P. FILE 



\ i ^ 
ct V 

Table of Use/Bulk Rceulatlona 
^ . Planned Industrial (PI)J 

. '̂  Town of New Windsor 

c 

R*qulrc<t 
Rear Yard 

Depth 
(r*«i) 

50 

! 

1 

i SO 

j 100 

20 

It 

RMjulrMi 
Slr*ft 

Frofllat*. 
(reel) 

N/A 

N7A 

N/A 

' ' 1 " • 

Maximum 
Building 
ll'iliM 

4 incheiper 
{(XX U dU-
lincewthe 
nurcn loi line 

4 inches per 
loa o! dis-
unceiothc 
neveti loi line 

4 inches per 
foot of dis-
uncc to the 
neires! loi line 

6 inches per 
footof<£il-
Unec lo the 
ncucn lot line 

J 

Floor Ar*a 
Katio 

0.2 

0.3 

0.3 

0.6 

K 

Minimum 
Uvabit 

Floor Ai«a 
(iquarr 

ft*l) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

L 

D«vtiopm*nl 
Coverage 
(percent) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

M 

Fenmiited Aoceuorr 
Use* 

1. Acoeuory puking 

Z- Aoceuoty loading 

3. AocoMory (igni 

4. Acce«oryioco«n> 
mtn;ial agriculture 
operations, bams, ailot 
and produce atonge 
and packing ware-
housa. provided that 
such acceaaory 

. buildings thai] oonfocrr 
' lo the yard requiie-

menu for principal 
buildings 

S. Customary hone 
oocupations 

6. Garden houses, tool-
houses, pliyhouses 
and garages, subject 
to { 4<-14 

7. S«vimming pools, 
niHMt to 141.21 G 

t, Piivsie gsrages aeccs-
sory 10 the principal 
useoftbelot 

9. Keeping domestic 
animals as follows: 
not more than a total 
of 3 cats or dogs over 
1 year old, not more 
than 2 hones over 6 
moQihs old, not more 
than )0 fowl and not 
more than 2 of any 
other species o.' 
domestic animals; 
excluding, bowcvcr. 
tX. pigs and cattle. No 
domestic animals, 
exoepi dop and cats, 
shall be mainuined 
within 75 tea o! any 
plot line 

10. Home professional 
office or studio of 
architect, artist, 
chinpirctor, demist. 
engineer, insurance 
broker, lawyer, 
musician, optometrist, 
osieopsth, teacher, 
surgeon, physiciar.. 
real esute htoker a.nd 
veterinarian, subject 
toi4S-21K 

11. Accessory storage 
within s wholly en­
closed permanent 
structure of materials, 
goods or s i l l ies 
intertded for sale, 
processing or 
consumption on the 
premises 

IZ Stonge of goods, 
eqtDpmenl, raw 
mateasls or product 
acceuoiy to any 
pamitteduse 

/ 

/ " 

/ 

Pcrmllled Accessory 
Signs 

1. For all lucs per* 
mitied by tight and 
uses by special per­
mit: 1 sign facing 
each major street from 
whidi aooess to the lot 
it piDvided, giving the 
names of the occupant 
or occupants of the 
premises. Any stich 
sign shall not.exceed 
40 square feet in area, 
and all such signs 
shall not have an ag­
gregate area that ca-
ceed M^uaiefcet. '^ 
The top of any sign 
shall rKM be more than 
12 feet tbove ground 
level, SI measured 
from the top of the 
sign, unless placed 
on the face of the 
building, in «4uch 
ca«c it ihiU not ftrrv 
jed above the roof of 
the building. Such 
sign may be illumi­
nated but shall not be 
of the flashing type 
nor lifted by ex­
posed light sources. 
Necessary directional 
signs t>ot exoecdmg 5 
square feet shall be 
pennitted 

2. Refer to {4g-It for 
st^lementary sign 
r^ulations 

3. Refer to (4S-27 

o 

Minimum OIT-Sircct 
Parking 

(number of spaces) 

1, Outdoor recreatitM 
areas: ] for each 5 
pciscnt for which 
designed, but not less 
than 4 per acre 

Z Boat docks, mtiinas, 
clubhouses: 1 for 
cadi 3 persons for 
which sealing is pro­
vided 

3. Boat nmpt: 1 for 
each member 

4. Coif course and clubs: 
10 for each iee 

5. Skiing sieas: 3 for 
ever}'10 persons of 
pracUcal lift capacity 

6. Buildings or open 
stands for the display 
and sale of agrictiliural 
producu: 1 for each 5 
feet of front wall of 
such stand or 300 
square feet of floor 
space, whichever is 
greater 

7, Railroad, public utiliiy, 
ndio and television 
iransmisaicn antennas 
and tights-of-wiy: ] 
for each oo-tite 
employee 

S. Home occupation: S 
per dwelling with full 
uuitaround area or at 
determined by the 
Planning Board, based-
on anticipated uuge. 
There shall be pro­
vided tufflcienl pariung 
to acoommodate all 
prospective patrons for 
sll but the 10 highest 
hours of usage each 
year 

9. Himie professional 
office: a minimum of 7 
per dwelling with full 
turnaround area, Refer 
to Article XI, 
DeTuiitiont, { 4S-37B 

10. Businesses and pro­
fessional offices: 1 
space per 200 square 
feet of floor area 

11. Medical and dotul 
clinics or offices: 4 for 
each doctor or dentist, 
plus 1 for each exsm-
ining or treatmem room 

:Z Laboratog^ or research 
offices and manufac­
turing uses: 1 for every 
2 employees in the 
msximum wotk shift or 
for every 400 square 
feet of floor area. 
whichever is grethr.' 

P 

Minimum OfT-Street 
Loading Btrths 

(number of berths) 

1. For any uacs permitted 
by light Nos, 9.10,11 
andlZ-1 for any build­
ing or structure ex­
ceeding 10,000 square 
feet 

Z For uacs permitted by 
light Nos. i . Z 3.4.5. 
6,7 and 13:2 for 
15,00010 40,000 
square feel of floor 
space. For each 
additional 40,000 
square feet of floor 
space or mijor friction 
Ihaeof, 1 additiorul 

3. For all other uses per­
mitted by right and sll 
uses by special pennit: 
1 for 15,000 to 30,000 
square feel, 2 for 
30,000 to 50.000 
square feet and 3 for 
50,000 lo 75.000 
sqiure feet. For each 
addiUorul 25,000 
square feet or major 
fraction thereof, 1 
additional , 



r 

so N/A 
4inchetper 
footofdii-
lance lathe 
nctrcA IM line 

i ineha per 
toa of dis-
unceioihe 
neixctt lot line 

20 N/A 

50 

4 mcnes per 
foot of dis-
unceuthe 
ne*rg'. lot lint 

6 inch e< per 
fool of dis-
uncc io the 
neucxt Iodine 

0.2 

JC'^. 

N/A N/A 

0.6 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A 

3. AoeoMory «i(nl 

4. AocMoryieeom' 
m«icUl (frieulnut 
openiiani, btmi, «Uo« 
Mid produce nenie 
and pteidni wiK-
hniMM, piQvidcd thil 
(ueh aeeetiory 
hviiiinp ihtll oonfoor 

' IS Uie yud nqutic* 
menu for prindpd 
building! 

5. Cunomuyhome 
oecupationi 

6. Ginlen houia, tool-
houMi, pliyhouiea 
and giraget, nibject 
t o | 4 M 4 

7. Swimming poolf, 
nihj*e>u>{41-aiC 

8. Private gangea aceea-
aory 10 the principal 
uieoflhelot 

9. Keeping domeatic 
animali ai followt: 
not more than a tou] 
of 3 call or dog> over 
1 year old, noc more 
than 2 honea over 6 
moQlha olo, not more 
than 10 fowl and noc 
more than 2 of any 
other apedea o! ' 
dcoieaiic animaU; 
eaduding. bowever, 
aL pigi and canle. No 
domettic inimaU, 
except dop and eau, 
ihall be mainuined 
within 75 feet of any 
plot line 

10. Home profeaaional 
ofiiee or aiudio of 
architect, ariixl, 
chiropirctor, demist, 
enpneer, inaunnee 
broker, lawyer, 
musician, optomeuist, 
osteopath, teacher, 
surgeon, physiciar.. 
real etute Woker and 
veterinarian, subject 
toi4S-21H 

11. Accessory storage 
within a wholly en­
closed permanent 
strucuire of msteriaJs, 
goods oi s i l l i e s 
intended for aalc, 
processing or 
consumption on the 
pnanises 

IZ Storage of goods, 
eqinpmcnt, raw 
mateaali or products 
accessory to any 
pamittedtue 

J , s ...ai per­
mit: t lign racing 
eadi Mitjer nrnet fiom 
which leeeai' la the lot 
ii pmvided. giving the 
name* of iht occupant 
oroeatpaniloftHi 
ptemisea. Any aueh 
sign ihatl iKil.e)ieeed 
40 square fed in area, 
and all tueh fignt 
shall net have an ag'. 
giegau area thai ex> 
ceed fiOWjitarefeet. -^ 
The lop 0/ any aign 
ahall not be more than 
12 fed above ground 
level, at measured 
from the lop of the 
aign, unleai placed 
on the face of the 
building, in which 
eaic it thiU not prfv 
jed above ihe roof of 
ihe building. Such 
sign may be illumi­
nated but ahall not be 
of the flashing type 
nor lighted by cji-
posed light aourcea. 
Necesaaiy directional 
aigns not exceeding 5 
a<]uarefed shall be 
pomiucd 

2. Refer to { 4 M t for 
svf>plemeniary sign 
regulalians 

3. Refer to (4S-27 

pcrumi lor which 
deaigned, but nw teas 

, Ihaii 4 per acre 

Z Boatdoelu.marihai, 
clubKotMet! i for . 
e a ^ 3 pertoni for 
which seaiini is pro­
vided 

3. Boat lampa; 1 for 
each member 

4. Coif coune and clubs: 
10 for each tee 

5. Skiing aieai: 3 for 
ever>'10 persons of 
praedcal lift capacity 

6. Buildings or open 
•lands forihe dis ptsy 
and sale of agrioilluial 
products: 1 for each 5 
fed of front wall of 
such sund or 3U0 
square fed of floor 
•pace, whichever is 
gxeaier 

7. Railroad, public utiliiy, 
radio and leleviaon 
tranamisaioo antemas 
and dghls-or-wiy: 1 
for each on-site 
employee 

8. Home occupation: 5 
^ dwelling with full 
turnaround area or as 
determined by the 
Planning Board, based-
on anticipated usage. 
There shall be pro­
vided sufficient paiiung 
to aeoommodate all 
prospective patrons for 
all but the 10 highest 
hours of usage each 
year 

9. Home professional 
office: a minimum of 7 
per dwelling with full 
turnaround area. Refer 
to Article XI, 
DeTmiiions,} 48-373 

10. Businesses and pro­
fessional offices;1 
space per 200 square 
feet of floor area 

11. Medical and denul 
clinics or ofTicct: 4 for 
each doctor or dattisi, 
plus 1 for each cjiam-
ining or treatment room 

.2. Laboratory or res arch 
offices and manufac­
turing uses: 1 for every 
2 employees in the 
maximum wodc shift or 
for every 4P0 square 
fed of floor area, 
whichever is gretuv 

ai>f ISjUoranybtiUd-
faigersaudiMex-
eMding 10,000 aqttirt 
feel 

For war pennined by 
right Nea. 1,2,3; 4.5, 
6.7 and 13:2 for 
13,00010 40,000 
square fed of floor 
apace. For each 
additional 40,000 
square fed of floor 
ipioe or msjor fnetion 
thereof, I additional 

. For all other uses per­
mitted by right and all 
uaes by special permit: 
1 for 15,000 to 30.000 
•quart feel, 2 for 
30,000 to 50,000 
•quate fed and 3 for 
S0,000 u> 75.000 • 
square fed. For each 
additions] 25,000 
square fed or msjor 
fraction thereof, 1 
additional 



SEE SECTION 6 
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IMPORTANT 

REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE 

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE 
MADE OR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN 
UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION 
REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS 
NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE 
WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED AFTER CORRECTION. 

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS - 565-8807 

1-WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
2-FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS. 
3-INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
4-WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-

IN. 
5-INSULATION. 
6-PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE 

UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. 
7-DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. 
8-$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE. 
9-PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 

10-THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11-SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12-SPETIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST. 
13-ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE. 

Name of Owner of Premises .4.V.t.<^fT.../l.^.^.^f^^^ 

Address - ! ^ 9 . . > ^ . . . ? . t ^ / . . . l< f̂¥:':''.C^^^^^ ^ . 7 : . ^ M 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor 

Address Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builden.. .wU^^rPrr: 
If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

. . ^ J ^ - ^ ^ ^ J ^ ^A^.ih^,, 
(Nam9 and title of corporate officer) 

I. On what street is property located? On the iS.^X...... side of... "Xi/hf!^.,. fi/hk,. .0.̂ . 
(N.S.E.orW.) 

and 3P.9. ....feet from the intersection oU.,;mL0c\M^.,.1X^/,hf:.ML^Lj^^ 



WOjRIc. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED AFTER CORRECTION. 

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS - 565-8807 

l^>yHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
2-FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS. 
3-INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
4-WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-

. IN. 
5-INSULATION. 
6-PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE 

UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. 
7-DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. 
8-$20,00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE. 
9-PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 

10-THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11-SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12.SPETIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST. 
I3-ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE. 

Name of Owner of Premises . '^.V.t.<^-fr...4^.^.^f.'.f».r^f,../A^^ 

Address f!9..^..?.^\^,..f/^.^f!'A^MA.,^^^^^ f f l f .T f . ^ f^^ . 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contracror 

Address Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builden.. .WH-iV: rt^-n 
If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized ofHcer. 

f L ^ . , * ^ . ^i^sA/h^Jr 
(Namiq and title of corporate officer) 

L On what street is property located? On the iS.-^.T side of...J.4^.fh^...ti!h'r...l{P.. 
(N. S. E. or W.) 

and 3 0 0 . . . . f „ , f,^„ ,he intersection of QN!pA.Ai^...1X^/.h^.M!.^h..^^. 

1 1 M • • uu • .A lo/Jc Pa u^c A-i~j 
2. Zone or use district in wiiich premises are situated J. 

.T Block. . . .^ . Lot .'r;^ 3. Tax Map description of property: Section . / . Block. 

lich applicable) : New Building...., 

C. / A i Rear. .^Tr^^ Depth.V?z4^ Front Yatd/r'.Q Rear Yard. JAQ Side Yard?7. . . 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction: 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy J.(v?^. ...TV.T7?.T:..T^^C^^^ 

5. Nature of work (check which applicable) : New Building...,.. Addition Alteration Repair Removal. 

Demolition Other. 

6. Size of lot: Front. 

Is this a corner lot? 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction : Front Rear Depth Height Number of stories. 

8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets 

Heating Plant: Gas Oil Electric /Hot Air Hot Water 

If Garage, number of cars. 

..... .„.._ _„..... c ..-u . . . . .c.... ^OOL. f-'irJrrAu PACIU 9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use...' .VT \ 

10. Estimated cost Fee 
(to be paid on filing this application) 

Cosu for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construaion and other work 
done in connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee 
may be required before the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. 

Examined 19 O f f i c e o f B u i l d i n g I n s p e c t o r 

Approved 19 M i c h a e l L. Babcock 
Town H a l l , 5 5 5 Union Avenue 

Disapproved a/c New Windsor , New York 12550 
PermitNo T e l e p h o n e 5 6 5 - 8 8 0 7 

R«f" - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
* Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Highway 

^^" ^ (^/;«A ,, q / 
Water Date / . / . 19 . . . . { . ' . . 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment-
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap* 
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or* 
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 
assume responsibilty for the owner4t> connection with this application. 

(Signatufe/of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set'back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

WHiHHMaMj 

N 
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Planning Board. 
Highway 
Sewer 
W a t e r . . . . . . . . . . . 
2!oning Board of Appeals 

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERK ÎT 
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Date. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

4. /.^ ,19. 3i 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment-
CO be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap' 
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or* 
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de* 
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 
assume respqnsibilcy for the o w n e r ^ connection with this application. 

f^,,'^^^,,^,^!! ,,0-)f^fj^rJ6^^^ JX^'=)0 
(Address of Applicant) 

sponsibilcy for the owni 

{natur^f Applicant) (Signatui 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set'back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 
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n PRELIMINARY MEETING: AUGUST ASSOCIATES 

U 

MR. KONKOL: This is a request for 184.50 square foot 
sign variance to be located at intersection of Temple 
Hill Road/Union Avenue (Rent All Center) in a PI zone. 

Mr. Eugene Lois came before the Board representing 
this proposal. 

MR. KONKOL: Please state your name and your position 
in this. 

MR. LOIS: My name is Eugene Lois and I am the 
President of the corporation. 

MR. KONKOL: You're the owner? 

MR. LOIS: Yes. 

MR. KONKOL: Tell us what you want to do here. 

MR. LOIS: I'd like to put two signs on the building, 
one on the, I don't know Mike is that the south side, 
front side of the building? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, one on the south side and one on 
the west side of the property. Do vou know where 
this is? 

MR. KONKOL: Yes, I do. 

MR. NUGENT: I don't, where is it? 

MR. PETRO: Strober King buildina. 

MR. LUCIA: The one with the Rent All sian in front 
of it. 

MR. LOIS: What I'd like to do is put a sign on the 
building. We put a relatively small sian, two faced 
sign on the road and I'd like to put one on each side 
of the building. 

MR. KONKOL: Eliminate the sign that you have on the 
road now? 

MR. LOIS: No. 

MR. KONKOL: This is going to be in addition? 

MR. LOIS: Yes, in addition to it, yes. I kind of 

«9. 
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thought they 'd be t a s t e f u l r e a l l y , you know, j u s t t h e y ' d 
be on the bui ld ing and not p a r t i c u l a r l y l i t or anything. 
They could be l i t . They don ' t have to be l i t . 

MR. TORLEY: You're going to leave the sign t h a t ' s on 
the road now and put two more on the bui ld ing? 

MR. LOIS: That i s what I ' d l i ke to do. 

MR. BABCOCK: He wants to put one more free s tanding 
sign a lso on Union Avenue. IVhat there i s , t h e r e ' s a 
t o t a l of four s igns r i g h t ? 

MR. LOIS: Right. 

MR. BABCOCK: And two of them would be free standing 
signs and two of them would be building signs. It 
will be a free standing sign at the entrance on 
Temple Hill Road and the free standing sign at the 
entrance on Union Avenue and also one on each of 
those building faces. 

MR. KONKOL: Are you familiar with that area? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. FINNEGAN: Total is all four sians 184 feet? 

MR. BABCOCK; The total signs, yes. 

MR. PETRO: All four signs? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

Less 40 feet, he's allowed 40. 

Yes, he's allowed 60 total. 

\<lhY do you feel you need this much 

MR. NUGENT: 

MR. BABCOCK 

MR. KONKOL: 
signage? 

MR. LOIS: I think that the sign ordinance, as I under­
stand the value of controlling the size of signs, I 
think the sign ordinance is very, very stringent in 
this town. I think 60 feet which when you count both 
sides really if you think about it, what it gives 
someone is not a whole lot. 

MR. TANNER: We won't argue with you about that. 

MR. LOIS: I can see not letting someone out a bill­
board up. I thought signs, these would be against 

10-
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the building and not free standing. There are free 
standing, it's 2 1/2 by 7 1/2. 

MR. KONKOL: Put the ones on the building, do you still 
need the ones on the road? 

MR. TORLEY: We have a lot more trouble with free 
standing signs. 

MR. KONKOL: You can see the ones from the road once 
you put them on the building, these big signs you 
should be able to see them. 

MR. LOIS: I can eliminate the one on Union Avenue but 
1 would kind of like to get the other one. 

MR. FINNEGAN: Would you have to desianate how to get 
in and out? 

MR. LOIS: The Planninc Board was riqht. People will 
cut through there. V7e have put some railroad ties. 
You'd be amazed hov: manv people core screechinr throuah 
and turn around and come back. I didn't think that was 
going to be the case but it's in fact--

MR. PETRO: What is the size of the free standinr' sian? 

MR. LOIS: 2 1/2 by 7 1/2 vjhich when vou count both 
sides, that's 17 feet but when vou count both =;ides 
is 34 feet with a small sign you have taken uy. more 
than half of vour allov^ance. Our normal sicns are 
4 by 8 in m.ost towns, seems to be acceotable. 

MR. FINNEGA.N: Hov; bia is the sicn in the buildina, 
2 1/2 by 7? 

MR. LOIS: No, thev vrere laraer. 

MR. TORLEY: How larqe? 

MR. BABCOCK: I have the one on the huildinq v7ould be 
6 foot by 18 feet and the other one on the other side 
would be 5 foot by 15 feet. If vou read the ordinance, 
the ordinance says he's allowed one sign facina each 
major street from which access to the lot is orovided. 
He's allowed both of the free standina sians. He's 
also allowed a building face sian frontina on each 
street. He's allov/ed all four signs. I\̂ at he's not 
allowed is the square footage of those signs. And he's 
allov/ed 40 square feet for free standing signs and a 
total of 60 square feet for all the signs. So, he's 
allowed four signs but he's only allovred f>^ square feet 

-11-
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MR. LOIS: Try to figure if you took six signs, two 
sides, two sides and two on the building that would 
be a total of six sides, divide that into 60 and that's 
10 feet so you're really allowed like 3 by 6, well 3 by 3 
signs and two up on the building, 3 by 3. 

MR. KONKOL: I think that that Board is more concerned 
with is that we don't have a hodgepodge as many of the 
places are signs all over the place. 

MR. LOIS: I agree with you. 

MR. TANNER: You make the signs smaller, nobody is 
going to be able to see them.. 

MR. LOIS: Yes, that's what happens. If you go up and 
down the road now, I think if you go up and dov.m the 
road, I'm not to sure that ever\'one has applied by the 
law. An awful a lot of people have an awful lot of 
things on the building over and above their normal 
signage. Matter, of fact, they have all kinds of 
commercial things other than the name and I just want 
to put a name. 

MR. PETRO: Is it going to be lit, the sign? 

MR. LOISr I didn't really have to have the building 
signs lit. They could be just—what I really wanted 
to put, you know, like a, I'd call it a plastic sign, 
sits against the building really is kind of tasteful. 
It does not have to be lit because if I have the one 
on the road lit, I don't need the additional one. 

MR. FINNEGAN: How big are the letters on the building 
going to be. 

MR. LOIS: They'd be basicallv— 

MR. FINNEGAN: Six (6) feet? 

MR. LOIS: No, not 6 feet. I reallv don't know. They'd 
be the size of the siqn. The signmaker—our loao, 
there's a certain correlation between the width and 
the length. 

MR. TANNER: That isn't to scale, is it? 

I—n 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. TANNER: It would be helpful if we had som.ething to 
scale, gives you an idea. 

12-
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MR. PETRO: We have it here. 

MR. LOIS: This is to scale because that was our original 
logo taken with a copier, we just reduced it. 

MR. TORLEY: HOW big are the free standing? 

MR. LOIS: 2 1/2 by 7 1/2. It's there now. 

MR. TORLEY: One iii is. 

MR. LOIS: Just one, yes. 

MR. FINNEGAN: They are big letters, they are about— 

MR. TORLEY: You see the one, the road sign is quite 
visible. 

MR. LOIS: I'd say the letter appear to be, I v7ould 
guess— 

MR. KONKOL: I'̂That is your pleasure? I#iat would you 
like to have Mr. Lois do? 

MR. TORLEY: I'd be willing to schedule it for a 
public hearing but we would need, I'd like to see 
some photographs of the signs and approaches and 
stuff. You have to make the showina that there's 
some pratical difficulty why signs that would be 
according to code v/ouldn't be sufficient for your 
business and photographs of the approaches might 
help. 

MR. FINNEGAN: I'd like to know whether or not vou're 
going to light it. 

MR. LOIS: That, as I say, I can eliminate licrhtina. 
I don't need the lighting since I have licrhtina on 
the road signs. I'll have lighting on the road. 

MR. LUCIA: When you come back to the Board, you need 
to have made a decision on that so the Board knows. 

MR. LOIS: I can say no now, I won't have a lighted 
sign, if I can have the signs on the building, I 
won't need a light on the signs. 

MR. LUCIA: Vlhen you come back to address practical 
difficulty, express the problems you have in makina 
your business known to the public since it's new, you 
have frontage on both roads, basic layout why it's, 
you need the signage for that. 

-13-



, t 

2-25-91 

n MR. LOIS: That's the truth, I can sit and describe two 
people where we are and with as much traffic and as large 
as that building is, it's quite surprising few people 
know where it is. 

MR. LUCIA:, Layout, just talk about the speed of cars 
going by, the confusion, the signage that you need, 
something that stands out, anything that's relevant. 

MR. TANNER: Setback from the road, how far you're back 
they can't see the building. 

MR. LOIS: What about pictures? I can't bring you 
pictures of— 

MR. KONKOL: Of the existing property and the building. 

MR. TORLEY: We don't want you to bring pictures of the 
stuff you're asking for. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll make the motion to set him up for a 
public hearing. 

MR. TANNER: I' 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

Torley 
Finnegan 
Petro 
Konkol 
Tanner 
Nugent 

11 seci 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

r"" 
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